Purchasing Department
KITSAP COUNTY 619 Division St., 4" Floor

Request for Qualifications Port Orchard. WA 98366
2021-142 ’

Phone: 360.337.4789
Addendum No. 1 Email:
purchasing@co .kitsap.wa.us

TO: All Respondents

FROM: Glen McNeill

CLOSING DATE: November 10, 2021, at 2:00PM (Closed)
REF NO.: 2021-142 RFQ

DATE: November 17, 2021

Request for Proposals 2021-142 will be amended to reflect the following changes to the Calendar of Events.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Below are important dates and times by which the actions noted must be completed. Dates and times are
subject to change. If the County changes any date or time, the change will be made by addendum.

Event Completion Date, Time, and Location
Issuance of Solicitation Wednesday, October 20, 2021

Optional Site Visit Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 10:00 a.m.
Written Questions Due Friday, October 29, 2021, at 12:00 p.m.
Addendum Issued Wednesday, November 3, 2021

Submission Deadline Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 2:00 p.m.
Interviews (if necessary) December 2021

Contract Executed January 2022

Estimated Start Date February 2022

Any questions regarding the above project should be directed to Glen McNeill, Purchasing Program
Supervisor, (360) 337- 4789 or gsmcneill@co.kitsap.wa.us
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